Y Gwir Anrh/Rt Hon Mark Drakeford AS/MS
Prif Weinidog Cymru/First Minister of Wales

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Elin Jones MS

Llywydd
Senedd Cymru

llywydd@senedd.Cymru

26 April 2023

Dear Llywydd

| am writing to you after the matter of the NHS Wales escalation process was raised again
in First Minister's Questions on 25 April.

I initially wrote to you on 24 April because | was anxious to correct any misunderstanding
about the process.

| hope my letter did that by setting out the three-stage process leading to Ministerial
decisions about NHS organisations’ escalation status and clarifying that Audit Wales did not
— and does not — advise Ministers directly on these matters.

| would be grateful if it, together with this letter, could be published alongside the Record of
Proceedings.

Yours sincerely

,'(m@i TR é’\é

MARK DRAKEFORD

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay 0300 0604400
Caerdydd » Cardiff Gohebiaeth.Mark.Drakeford@llyw.cymru
CF99 1SN Correspondence.Mark.Drakeford@gov.wales

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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